



**Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training**

860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100  
West Sacramento, CA 95605-1630

**Notice of Availability of 15-Day Language and Addition of Document and Information to Rulemaking File**

**Modifications to the Text of Proposed Regulations and Addition of Document and Information to Rulemaking File for Regulation 1052 Requirements for Course Certification (OAL Notice File Number Z-2018-1002-11 and POST Bulletin Number 2018-31)**

Date: February 12, 2019

Pursuant to the requirements of Government Code section 11346.8 (c) and section 44 of Title 1 of the California Code of Regulations, the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST) is providing notice of modifications made to proposed regulations. Additionally, pursuant to the requirements of Government Code sections 11346.8(d), 11346.9(a)(1), and 11347.1, POST is providing notice that the document and other information which the agency has relied upon in adopting the proposed regulations has been added to the rulemaking file and is available for public inspection and comment.

The document and information added to the rulemaking file is the Addendum-Initial Statement of Reasons. This document is available for public inspection at POST's office located at 860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100, West Sacramento, CA from February 12, 2019 through February 27, 2019 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. POST will accept written comments regarding all proposed modifications outlined in this 15-day notice including the Addendum-Initial Statement of Reasons from February 12, 2019 until 5:00 p.m. on February 27, 2019. Submit all written comments to Jennifer Hardesty at [jennifer.hardesty@post.ca.gov](mailto:jennifer.hardesty@post.ca.gov) or via U.S. Mail to:

Jennifer Hardesty, Associate Governmental Program Analyst  
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training  
860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100  
West Sacramento, CA 95605-1630

All written comments received by **5:00 p.m. on February 27, 2019**, which pertain to the indicated modifications and the Addendum-Initial Statement of Reasons will be reviewed, responded to, and included as part of the rulemaking file.

The modified text is reflected as follows:

Text highlighted in double strikeout or double underline type proposed to be added or deleted for the 15-day comment period.



## Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training

860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100  
West Sacramento, CA 95605-1630

### 1052. Requirements for Course Certification.

#### (a) Instructor-Led Training

.....

(a)(9)(B) Training presenters shall have the flexibility to select any of the learning activities they described as required in Regulation 1052 ~~(a)~~(9)(A) during a course presentation, provided the course content is delivered as certified.

.....

(g) Courses for which POST has established minimum curriculum and/or hourly requirements must comply with those requirements at the time of the certification request and any subsequent presentations. (See Regulation(s) 1081, 1082, and any training specifications referenced in PAM, section D-1, which have been incorporated into regulation by reference.) An exception would be a course pilot presentation that is ~~later~~ determined to meet ~~newly adopted or~~ amended curriculum, ~~and~~ hourly, and/or course certification requirements, in which case, ~~retroactive~~ POST certification and presentation approval may be granted. In addition to meeting the amended curriculum, ~~and~~ hourly, and/or course certification requirements, a pilot presentation must meet ~~the~~ any additional requirements set forth in Regulations 1052, 1054, 1055, and 1057. Any trainee/course attendee who has successfully completed a ~~retroactively~~ POST-certified pilot presentation shall receive credit for the training (thus satisfying the training mandate) even though the training occurred prior to the adoption of the training mandate or required curriculum/hours. POST has established the following process for approval and implementation of a pilot program presentation:

(1) Any interested person may submit a request for a pilot program presentation, in writing, to the Executive Director. Each request shall minimally include the purpose, fiscal impact, desired outcome, implementation plan, and evaluation method of the pilot program presentation;

~~(2) Initial approval of a pilot program must be granted by the Executive Director with final approval granted by the Commission;~~

~~(3) The implementation of a pilot program will be determined by POST Staff will determine whether a pilot presentation will be implemented and/or stakeholder needs; based on the following factors:~~

(A) The proposed pilot presentation meets stakeholder needs;

(B) The proposed pilot presentation has statewide applicability;

(C) The proposed pilot presentation is not tailored to one specific group or agency, and;

(D) The cost to run the proposed pilot presentation, if any;



**Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training**

860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100  
West Sacramento, CA 95605-1630

(3) Initial approval of a pilot presentation must be granted by the Executive Director with final approval granted by the Commission;

(4) Once approved, ~~the pilot program will apply to~~ any POST-certified presenter ~~may conduct a pilot presentation on a voluntary basis,~~ ~~will apply to all individuals attending the pilot course, and~~ ~~The pilot presentation~~ will not exceed 18 months;

(5) At the end of the pilot ~~program~~ presentation, all data collected will be presented to the Commission and a decision shall be made regarding implementation of the amended ~~curriculum, hourly, and/or course certification~~ requirements.

(h) No course shall be certified which restricts attendance to a single agency, unless the purpose of the course is to improve that agency and attendance by non-agency personnel would jeopardize the success of the course.

.....

Note: Authority cited: Sections 13503 and 13506, Penal Code. Reference: Section 13503(e), Penal Code.